
From: Murphy \ Wade \ W
To: Kelly, Jason
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: U.S. NRC Materials License No. 13-14984-01 Control Number 628754
Date: Monday, April 18, 2022 2:03:14 PM
Attachments: Alloy analyzer 9266 disposition.pdf

Good afternoon Jason,

I hope you had an enjoyable holiday.

Please find the letter attached that identifies the final disposition of Alloy analyzer 9266. Please let
me know if you have any questions.

Respectfully,

Wade Murphy
Sugar Creek Generating Station
5900 Darwin Road, West Terre Haute, IN 47885
Office: (812) 538-2101
Cell Phone: (219) 307-2855
Email: wmurphy@nisource.com

From: Kelly, Jason <Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 10:21 AM
To: Murphy \ Wade \ W <WMurphy@nisource.com>
Subject: RE: RE: U.S. NRC Materials License No. 13-14984-01

Wade,

Thanks for the update.  I look forward to hearing back from you once you have opportunity to look
through the records. 
As a note, I will be working half-days later in the week to observe Maundy Thursday and Good
Friday.      

Jason M Kelly, MPH
Health Physicist
Materials Licensing Branch
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region III
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210
Lisle, IL   60532-4352
Office: (630) 829-9737
Fax: (630) 515-1078

http://www.nrc.gov/
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https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.nrc.gov_&d=DwMFAg&c=YOzCdXTMOJcLV4Fef-GHb6nrhLxjqDiiUHMmocUCjOQ&r=IDTx8ZLcrzzwayIJg6C8k9Lpze77Sn8XmjfNMx2WYDc&m=SnQyCD70HToFSy0aIX2WfoFSQGxQSAbAK0B9xr28VzcHY3HWPWKRe_Et6i3utKv0&s=qkjIjBXqgq5xYw8LbQRW93118spi7nR4Vd515xZ_-GM&e=















 
 
 

From: Murphy \ Wade \ W <WMurphy@nisource.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 9:09 AM
To: Kelly, Jason <Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: U.S. NRC Materials License No. 13-14984-01
 
Good morning Jason,
 
I received your voicemail. Apologies I was out of the office on Friday to deal with a personal matter.
Our hard records are stored in Valparaiso. I will be heading that way Friday afternoon, and will look
through our records then.
 
Respectfully,
 
Wade Murphy
Sugar Creek Generating Station
5900 Darwin Road, West Terre Haute, IN 47885
Office: (812) 538-2101
Cell Phone: (219) 307-2855
Email: wmurphy@nisource.com
 

From: Kelly, Jason <Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 2:47 PM
To: Murphy \ Wade \ W <WMurphy@nisource.com>
Subject: U.S. NRC Materials License No. 13-14984-01
 

USE CAUTION: This email was sent from an external source. Think before you click links or open
attachments. If suspicious, please forward to security@nisource.com for review.
Wade,
 
Good afternoon.  I am working to finalize the amendment to your license.  As I was reviewing all the
supporting information this morning, I identified that the disposal documentation dated March 19,
1987 and July 24, 1989 from Texas Nuclear, which were included as attachments with your letter
dated March 7, 2022, identified that the device was reloaded and returned to your facility.  You had
also included a Leak Test Report dated October 9, 1995 from TN Technologies for the device from
September 1995.  Though, I didn’t receive any other documentation concerning this device’s
ultimate disposal. 
 
To move forward with your request to remove the device from your license, I need documentation
that identifies that the device is no longer in your possession and was appropriately disposed. 
Please provide me with available documentation that reflects the ultimate disposal of the Texas
Nuclear Corporation Model 9200 Series (9266 Source Housing) XRF Alloy Analyzer.  Please respond
in writing to this request within 15 days. 
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Please reference your U.S. NRC  Materials License Number 13-14984-01 and Control Number
628754 in your response..      
 
Jason M Kelly, MPH
Health Physicist
Materials Licensing Branch
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region III
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210
Lisle, IL   60532-4352
Office: (630) 829-9737
Fax: (630) 515-1078

http://www.nrc.gov/
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Pavon, Martha

From: Kelly, Jason
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2022 9:04 AM
To: Pavon, Sandy
Cc: Pavon, Martha
Subject: FW: RE: RE: U.S. NRC Materials License No. 13-14984-01 Control Number 628754 
Attachments: [External_Sender] RE_ RE_ U.S. NRC Materials License No. 13-14984-01 Control Number 

628754 - Disposal Documentation.pdf

Sandy, 
 
Attached is an e-mail response providing Additional Information for Materials License No.  13-14984-01 (Northern 
Indiana Public Service Company), Docket No. 030-08362 for Control No. 628754. 
 
Jason M Kelly, MPH 
Health Physicist 
U.S. NRC Region III – DNMS MLB 
Phone: (630) 829-9737 
E-mail:  Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov 
 
 
 

From: Murphy \ Wade \ W <WMurphy@nisource.com>  
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 2:03 PM 
To: Kelly, Jason <Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: U.S. NRC Materials License No. 13-14984-01 Control Number 628754  
 
Good afternoon Jason, 
 
I hope you had an enjoyable holiday. 
 
Please find the letter attached that identifies the final disposition of Alloy analyzer 9266. Please let me know if you have 
any questions. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Wade Murphy 
Sugar Creek Generating Station 
5900 Darwin Road, West Terre Haute, IN 47885 
Office: (812) 538-2101 
Cell Phone: (219) 307-2855 
Email: wmurphy@nisource.com 
 

From: Kelly, Jason <Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov>  
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 10:21 AM 
To: Murphy \ Wade \ W <WMurphy@nisource.com> 
Subject: RE: RE: U.S. NRC Materials License No. 13-14984-01 
 
Wade, 
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Thanks for the update.  I look forward to hearing back from you once you have opportunity to look through the records.  
As a note, I will be working half-days later in the week to observe Maundy Thursday and Good Friday.       
 
Jason M Kelly, MPH 
Health Physicist 
Materials Licensing Branch  
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region III 
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210 
Lisle, IL   60532-4352 
Office: (630) 829-9737 
Fax: (630) 515-1078 

 
http://www.nrc.gov/ 
 
 
 

From: Murphy \ Wade \ W <WMurphy@nisource.com>  
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 9:09 AM 
To: Kelly, Jason <Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: U.S. NRC Materials License No. 13-14984-01 
 
Good morning Jason, 
 
I received your voicemail. Apologies I was out of the office on Friday to deal with a personal matter. Our hard records 
are stored in Valparaiso. I will be heading that way Friday afternoon, and will look through our records then. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Wade Murphy 
Sugar Creek Generating Station 
5900 Darwin Road, West Terre Haute, IN 47885 
Office: (812) 538-2101 
Cell Phone: (219) 307-2855 
Email: wmurphy@nisource.com 
 

From: Kelly, Jason <Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov>  
Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 2:47 PM 
To: Murphy \ Wade \ W <WMurphy@nisource.com> 
Subject: U.S. NRC Materials License No. 13-14984-01 
 
USE CAUTION: This email was sent from an external source. Think before you click links or open attachments. If 
suspicious, please forward to security@nisource.com for review. 
Wade, 
 
Good afternoon.  I am working to finalize the amendment to your license.  As I was reviewing all the supporting 
information this morning, I identified that the disposal documentation dated March 19, 1987 and July 24, 1989 from 
Texas Nuclear, which were included as attachments with your letter dated March 7, 2022, identified that the device was 
reloaded and returned to your facility.  You had also included a Leak Test Report dated October 9, 1995 from TN 
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Technologies for the device from September 1995.  Though, I didn’t receive any other documentation concerning this 
device’s ultimate disposal.   
 
To move forward with your request to remove the device from your license, I need documentation that identifies that 
the device is no longer in your possession and was appropriately disposed.  Please provide me with available 
documentation that reflects the ultimate disposal of the Texas Nuclear Corporation Model 9200 Series (9266 Source 
Housing) XRF Alloy Analyzer.  Please respond in writing to this request within 15 days.   
 
Please reference your U.S. NRC  Materials License Number 13-14984-01 and Control Number 628754 in your 
response..       
 
Jason M Kelly, MPH 
Health Physicist 
Materials Licensing Branch  
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region III 
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210 
Lisle, IL   60532-4352 
Office: (630) 829-9737 
Fax: (630) 515-1078 

 
http://www.nrc.gov/ 
 


